City of
=- BELO'T,WIsconsIn

CITY HALL - 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Beloit City Plan Commission
Wednesday, July 9, 2014 at 7:00 PM
The Forum
Beloit City Hall, First Floor
100 State Street, Beloit

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2014 Meeting

3. Comprehensive Plan Amendment - 1715 Elmwood Avenue
Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Map
of the City’s Comprehensive Plan from Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential for
the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue

4. Zoning Map Amendment - 1715 Elmwood Avenue
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the
zoning from R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density, Multi-Family
Residential District, for the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue

5. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

6. Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Gail Riddle in the Planning Office at

364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting.

Notice Mailed: July 2,2014 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community
Development Director

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to
request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511




City of

_-’ BELO'T Wisconsin

CITY HALL - 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

MINUTES
BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, June 4, 2014
The Forum, Beloit City Hall
100 State Street, Beloit

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM. Gail Riddle called the roll.
Present were Commissioners Moore, Ruster, Tinder, and Kincaid. Commissioner Finnegan
was absent.

2. Approval of the Minutes of the May 21, 2014 Meeting
Commissioner Tinder moved and Commissioner Moore seconded a motion to approve the
Minutes of the May 21, 2014 Meeting. The motion carried (4-0).

3. Boat Dock — 1055 Third Street — Riverside Park-West
Review and consideration of a request to construct a boat dock and related improvements
on land located at 1055 Third Street, Riverside Park-West

Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation.
Mike Flesch, City Engineer, stated that this project would be publicly bid.

Commissioner Moore asked how this would affect the high school students who may play
on the dock or use it before and after school. Mr. Flesch commented that it would be
installed approximately across from the south driveway to CVS and that they were not
overly concerned about the high school kids. He added that if it did become a problem
they would look at enforcement issues.

Commissioner Ruster moved and Commissioner Tinder seconded a motion to approve the
request to construct a boat dock. The motion carried (4-0).

4. Easement-856 Fourth Street
Review and consideration of a Utility Easement to the City of Beloit from JLT, LLC on the
northeast corner of the property located at 856 Fourth Street to allow for maintenance of
the existing traffic signal infrastructure

Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation.

Page 1 of 2



Commissioner Tinder moved and Commissioner Moore seconded a motion to approve the
Easement. The motion carried {4-0).

Status Report on Prior Plan Commission ltems
Julie Christensen explained that the City Council approved the Comprehensive Plan

Amendment and the re-zoning for the Gateway land that the City owns.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 7:16 PM.

Page 2 of 2




City of

_= BELO'T, Wisconsin
N 4

CITY OF BELOIT

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: July 9, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: RPB-2014-07

Request Overview/Background Information:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of

Beloit Comprehensive Plan.

Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, was signed into law in 1999. This
legislation is commonly known as Wisconsin's “smart growth” law, although the law does not prescribe or require a
particular type of development pattern. The Comprehensive Planning law requires all cities, towns, and villages that
regulate land use through land use ordinances (e.g. zoning) to adopt a Comprehensive Plan. Comprehensive Plans are
intended to guide development and redevelopment over a 20-year timeframe. The law also requires that land use
decisions be consistent with the adopted plan, a requirement that became effective in 2010.

The Beloit City Council approved the City’'s Comprehensive Plan in March 2008 after an extensive public participation
program. All land use decisions made by the City of Beloit, including any actions regarding official mapping, local
subdivision regulation, and zoning regulations, must be consistent with the plan. The Beloit City Council established a
process for amendments (minor changes) to the Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010. The state law requires that
the Plan be updated at least once every ten years. As opposed to an amendment, an update is often a substantial re-write
of the entire document and maps.

This public meeting of the Plan Commission serves as the second step in the process to amend the Comprehensive Plan.
If the Plan Commission votes to recommend approval of the proposed amendment, the attached Resolution will be
forwarded to the City Council for consideration during the regularly scheduled meeting on August 18, 2014.

Key Issues:
= The applicant is proposing the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan:
o 1715 Elmwood Avenue — From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential.
= The Plan Commission approved the attached Preliminary Subdivision Plat on October 9, 2013. Since this
approval, the property owner has decided to pursue a low-density, multi-family development. A revised Plat will be
needed for this development if the proposed amendment is approved.
=  The section of the 14-acre development from Kadlec Drive to the east will be developed as single- and two-family
dwellings, while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.
= This property is currently vacant land. The lands surrounding the properties are:
o North: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Vacant Residential Land
o South: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings
o East: R-3, Low-density Multi-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings, Two-family Dwellings,
and Low-rise Apartment Buildings
o West: B3, General Business District; and 11, Light Industrial District (Town of Beloit Zoning): Business
and Industrial uses
=  The applicant is also congruently proposing to rezone the subject property to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family
Residential. This amendment must be approved to allow this rezoning.
= Close proximity to the railroad and industry make this an ideal location for a mixed residential development. The
eastern-most section of the development will act as a transition from multi-family dwellings to the established two-
and single-family neighborhood.
= A Location/Land Use/Zoning Map and the Future Land Use Map are attached to this report.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
= The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this
request.
= Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.



Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A
Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A

Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — The development of this
parcel will connect existing roadways and infrastructure, meeting the present needs of the neighborhood.
Additionally, future needs of the community will be met by offering diverse housing opportunities and increasing

the municipal tax base.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the following proposed amendment to the Future
Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City's Comprehensive Plan:

1. 1715 Elmwood Avenue — From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location/L.and Use/Zoning Map, Future Land Use Map, Preliminary Plat, Public Notice, Mailing List, and
Resolution.




Location, Land Use, & Zoning Map

RPB-2014-07

1715 Elmwood Avenue

i\ _rﬁ,‘lﬁ{

VACANT RESIDENTIAL |8

EUPINIISPL 1\ CLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

sl g

- 1A

SINGLE-FAMILY R.EESIDENTIAL v :

Legend .
1 inch= 634 feet Map prepated by: Stephanie Hummeel
= zeningvistict | Date: June 2014
Feet| [C_JciyLmis For: City of Belcit Planning & Building Services
0 215 430 860 1,290 [ coerarces Date of Aerial Photography. March 2011

PLANNING & BUILDING SER VICES DIVISION

RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue)



Map 10, Future Land Use (Narrowed to Subject Property)

- NP ST IR

FE Rl m‘

521 el iy

o
9
o

'-'n.'r- | Mnispd Bandise

e s
AN nere Hetar

AN\/ Courty Hitrerr

/N Exetrs Rosds

48 o Potertul Funse Msjor
Cellecios/Arten Rosds

A\ Radmeds
O Surtee Waer
Future Land Use Categories
Aol

Smde Family Redertul - Exacban

Smnde Frmdy Readraul - Urbn
P T iy Towriouze Readnul
Bl e Reidensn
P77 Mined Yehtodood
Bl o
Bl rumcdMacdUs
P ~ashtodood Canmeradd
Bl commic Canmeranl
Bl oo
[ R

E Genml InSerml

Iz entoml &
Commemty Servees

Bl Eoicrmenl Comdee
Ptk Opan Speas
Lore Raree Utban Grosd Area

[ Rutecewr

Future Land Use

RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 EImwood Avenue)



REVISED
PRELIMINARY PLAT
ELMWOOD COMMONS

LT L OF CRA AFIED PUAEY MAP VIRV D) FASE 303048
MEQEANT O SUTIOT 1L 1208 11 AMIRAIUA S MLAT OF B
TOMN OF SLLOT. GITUATTD 1 AANT OF DRV V4 CF TUR RS 14
OF BEGTON 91 F.0 W, A 1L OF Net apapM,

CUTY B RELTIT, AOCK OOATY, WHISOHEN,

i wnng ow e # 8 G
|, meremoasam e
\ :,/‘ WERR 104t sy p o

1,

PLAT DATA
. ' 133 Mewted 1ot

\ i M OO 0y

) BUAGT FON PANL PURE SRy

| Arosvash baostvor ouRat
\ PTEA SIAR @ STIMD P4 P SN 01D 10 1T ¢ 00A > TR
\ \ , nm armmm Eet m”r‘o:c.&u'o:mm STACENIAL AW FIE = 11,038 YAt Py
VoL gL L <t OF o Iy OF WOW NAARY \o0E O LETS (10Th. E0 AT se)
) \ \ WIS M BIE PaBEs STl !m: ot *az ELRRINT Ivrewd N3
\ Vo OVANG KLIFOVIOUTY OF NE ACWECIVG LO1 Cwaen, A RO, ST (MAI0S L) P1SPaIED AT 31 (v 8 FAE TO CUMD
\ X \ FAEC TO MAIOR LN MENON
§ v IROMT A PR Vam0 1CBACH 10 K 30 FRET [8R)
\ l\ i & 0 AUW STEITS SMIRCALD AT M CuRw 1CC 1D e g
\l ] 'll +° um»mmvn-mwumm
|J§\ W 5 TWATY SOL {UREY FCULED 908 PG FA ar ey 100
Ve e I Ada. ra s !

(L'ﬂl 10 MMOCY 4D ISOFDMIA wiwT T

»

g ;
| ARG Yaddy

3

e | wn
LA TN L R T
L

S . T R

A‘k&( 2] f— N UM6L’P‘
'\""-‘E::,

T g0l Baboo

e B3

..'Zt.
g

;IHJ;.M
,«“;

i
; ¢

. i —
! W toy wl ...
d JHa N1 A
l 5 15 Ny 2
g‘ a Bﬁ I ;r \
‘ Hi “h- -' s nmv../L.
' i "&-:.1‘.',",‘.'.,) § Pt A i
By md o e KT - 232NV
[ :I.
HE g
Tald .
a2y ¥
13 Q,
|
=
8§
i

v
'
H Q
1 LR, AR
i on A \ Y e AT T T
] i Vo \ o 1 |
. o d . .
8y v [EaYs P
l 3 ;5‘ ’g A ATUE
1 “3% For ELMWOOD COMMONS LLG
H $00 W, BIADLEY AOAD
‘ e
H :ox POINT v 8317
' 14182188
| Onioe # 30800 -Batterman
JULY 10, 2013 SAeND tunrrTy Ve
::_-,}r&;u_,i REVISED AUGUST 12. 2013 Slne e
PR B

PS-20..

aapmbasaiiaa B S bramasanad

RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue)



. City of
ssmm WA BELOIT, wisconsin
—lDivision of Planning and Building Services

S CITY HALL 100 STATE STREET » BELOIT, Wi 53511
Office: 608/364-6700 » Fax: 608/364-6609
www.ci.beloit.wi.us

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC Equal Opportunity Employer

June 27, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Jack Meyers has submitted an application requesting the following amendment to the Future
Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan:

1. 1715 Elmwood Avenue — From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential

Information regarding the location, zoning, and land use of this property is available for public
review in the Planning & Building Services Division on the third floor of City Hall, 100 State

Street.

The following public meetings will be held regarding the proposed amendments:

City Plan Commission: Wednesday, July 9, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the
matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 Statc Street.

City Council (Public Hearing): Monday, August 18, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as
the matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE MEETINGS.

We are interested in your opinion.

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and
submit them to the Recording Secretary before the meeting begins. Staff is unable to leave the
meeting area to make copies.

For additional information, please contact Stephanie Hummel in the Planning & Building
Services Division at (608) 364-6708 or hummels@beloitwi.gov. Comments will be accepted via
telephone, email, and U.S. Mail.

SR, RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue)



Karry DeVault, Clerk
Town of Beloit

2871 S. Afton Rd.,
Beloit 53511

Deb Bennett, Clerk
Town of Turtle

6916 S. County Rd. J.
Beloit, WI 53511

City Clerk

City of South Beloit

519 Blackhawk Blvd. Suite 2
South Beloit, IL 61080

Peter Herreid, Grant Administrator
Department of Administration

101 E. Wilson Street, 10th Floor
Madison, WI 53702-0001

Frank Management Inc.
250] Morse Street
Janesville, W1 53545

Rock County Planning Dircctor
Rock County Courthouse, Room 266
51 South Main Street,

Janesville, WI 53545

Dr. Pamela Kiefert, Superintendent
Clinton Community School District
112 Milwaukee Road

Clinton, W1 53525

Brad Austin

Corporate Contractors Inc.
655 3™ Street, Suite 101
Beloit, W1 53511

RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue)

Janelle Marotz

School District of Beloit
1633 Keeler Avenue
Beloit, WI 53511

Dr. Dennis McCarthy
Beloit-Turner School District
1237 Inman Parkway

Beloit, WI 53511

Beloit Public Library Director
605 Eclipse Boulevard

Beloit, W] 53511

Via I/O Mail



RESOLUTION
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE
CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit recommended approval of the
Comprehensive Plan of the City of Beloit (the Plan) on January 23, 2008, and the City Council
of the City of Beloit approved an Ordinance adopting the Plan on March 17, 2008; and

WHEREAS, the Plan may be amended and changed in the years following adoption,
particularly in instances where the Plan is becoming irrelevant or contradictory to emerging
policies or trends, or does not provide specific advice or guidance on an emerging issue; and

WHEREAS, “Amendments” are generally defined as minor changes to the Plan’s maps
or text; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit approved a Resolution to Adopt a
Process for Amending the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the approved process directs the Plan Commission to hold a public meeting
on the proposed amendments, and following said public meeting, make a recommendation by
Resolution to the City Council by majority vote of the entire Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby recommends approval of the following amendment to
the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan:

1715 Elmwood Avenue (Parcel No. 11340600) — From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed
Residential.

Adopted this 9™ day of July, 2014.

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman
ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director



P>
City of

CITY OF BELOIT = B OIT, wiconsin

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION &

Meeting Date: July 9, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: ZMA-2014-08

Applicant: Jack Meyers Owner: Jack Meyers, Elmwood Location: 1715 Elmwood Avenue

Commons LLC

Current Zoning: R-2, Two-Family Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Parcel Size:
Residential District 14.4 Acres
Proposed Zoning: R-3, Low-Density,

Multi-Family Residential District

Request Overview/Background Information:

Jack Meyers has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from
R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1715
Elmwood Avenue.

The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding
area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

o North: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Vacant Residential Land

o South: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings

o East: R-3, Low-density Multi-family Residential District: Single-family Dwelling, Two-family Dwellings,
and Low-rise Apartment Buildings

o West: B3, General Business District; and I1, Light Industrial District (Town of Beloit Zoning): Business
and Industrial uses

The Zoning Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning
Map Amendment when the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

Key Issues:

The Plan Commission approved a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for the subject property on October 9, 2013. Since
this approval, the property owner has decided to pursue a low-density, multi-family development. A revised Plat
will be needed for this development if the proposed zoning change is approved.
The section of the development from Kadlec Drive to the East will be developed as single- and two-family
dwellings, while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.
This property is currently vacant land. It is approximately 14.4 acres. It was zoned for multi-family housing until
the late 1990’s when the neighborhood proposed down-zoning to single-family residential. This was approved and
has been the zoning classification since.
In 2009, the property directly north of the subject property (2500 Kadlec Drive) filed an application for rezoning to
PUD. This application was withdrawn. The property north of that (2660 Kadlec Drive) also filed to add five 12-unit
condominium buildings as part of their existing PUD. This was denied.
This application is being processed congruently with the application to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Future
Land Use Map to recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property.
Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, staff has
not received any comments.
This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.
Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a
recommendation based on the following considerations:

a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;

e The subject property is located near a variety of housing types, including low-density
apartments, two-family duplexes, and single-family homes. There is also vacant residential
land to the north of this property. The R-3 classification is compatible with existing and
planned uses within the general area.

ZMA-2014-08, 1715 Elmwood Avenue



b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
e The subject property is adjacent to residential (R-1A and R-3) districts. It is also adjacent to a
Business and Industrial district in the Town of Beloit, separated by railroad tracks. The R-3
zoning will allow for both multi-family, two-family, and single-family development.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification;
and
» The subject property is suitable for the uses permitted in the R-2 district, but the applicant
intends to integrate multi-family dwellings into this development. This is not allowed in the R-2
zoning district.

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.
e This neighborhood is an established residential area. Its close proximity to major commercial
uses along Prairie Avenue makes it ideal for mixed residential development.
e A proposed PUD to allow a multi-family development of 66 units at 2660 Kadlec Drive was
denied in 2009.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:

The Comprehensive Plan currently recommends Planned Neighborhood for the subject property. Upon approval from City
Council, the Comprehensive Plan will recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property. This proposed Zoning Map
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A

Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A
Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — The development of this
parcel will connect existing roadways and infrastructure, meeting the present needs of the neighborhood.
Additionally, future needs of the community will be met by offering diverse housing opportunities and increasing
the municipal tax base.

Staff Recommendation:

Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City's Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-2, Two-Family
Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1715 Elmwood
Avenue.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Preliminary Plat, Public Notice, and Mailing List.

ZMA-2014-08, 1715 Elmwood Avenue




" Location & Zoning Map

1715 Elmwood Avenue | 7 | ZMA-2014-08

|

2500 KADLEC DR

1 inch= 420 feet Legend Map prepared by: Stephanie Hummel
: Date: June 2014
Feet| [__] COB Parcels For: City of Beloit Planning & Building
0 105210 420 630 | [C_]Zoning District Date of Aerial Photography: March 2011

PLANNING & BUILDING SER VICES DIVISION




100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 Phone: (608) 364-6700 Fax: (608) 364-6609

CITY of BELOIT
PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES DIVISION

Zoning Map Amendment Application Form

(Please Type or Print) File No.: ZN\A’ /lO\ "’*'0%

1.
2.

Secondary use(s):

Address of subject property: __1715 Llmwood Ave.

Legal deseription: Lot: Block: Subdivision: _documents attached
(If property has not been subdivided, attach a copy of the complete legal description from deed.)

Property dimensions are: feet by feet = square feet.

If more than two acres, give area in acres: 12.5 acres.

Tax Parcel Number(s): __ ?06-11340600

Ownerof record;: Elmwood Commons LLC Phone: 414-975.2359
500 W. Bradley Rd #C11? Fox Point, Wisconsin 53217
(Address) (City) (State) {Zip)
Applicant’s Name:_E 1mwood Commons LLC (Jack £. Mavers)

500 W. Bradley Rd #C112 Fox Point, Wiscansin 53217

(Address) {City) (State) (Zip)
;] 414-975-2359 /
{Oftice Phone #) {Cell Phone #) (E-moil Address)

THE FOLLOWING ACTION IS REQUESTED:

Change zoning district classification from: R-2 to:__R=3
R-?, revisaed preliminary plat

All existing uses on this property are:
Elmwood Commons, approved October 9, 2013

'

All the proposed uses for this property are:
Principal use(s): Portion of development west of Kadlec Drive to

be rezonad from R-? to R-3., Lnts 1-8,37,38 will remain R-?

Accessory use(s):

Planning Form No. 13 Established: January, 1998 {Revised: November 2012)




l City of Beloit Zoning Map Amendment Application Form (continued)
4 4!

8. Ifwe represent that I/we have a vested interest in this property in the following manner:
(X) Owner
( ) Leasehold, Length of lease:

{ ) Contractual, Nature of contract;

( ) Other, explain:

9, Individual@ responsible for compliance with conditions (if any), if request is granted:

Name(s): JaCk E 'y MB YGI‘S phone: 41[‘“9.?‘3-73:)9
500 W. Bradley Rd., #C117? Fox Paint, Wisconsin 53217
(Address) (City) {State) (Zip)

The applicant’s signature below indicates the information contained in this application and on
all accompanying documents is true and correct.

I/we, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application for and petition the City Plan
Commission and City Council to grant the requested action for the purpose stated herein. l/we
represent that the granting of the proposed request will not violate any of the required standards of
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Beloit. I/we aiso agree to abide by all applicable federal, state
and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.

@ Z @{W Jack €. Meyars / 6/4/2014

ignature of Owner) / U (Print name) (Date)

(Signature of Applicant, if difterent) (Print name) (Date)

In order for your request to be heard and considered in a timely manner, you must submit the
completed application and all accompanying documents to the Division for acceptance by the filing
deadline date prior to & scheduled Plan Commission meeting, This application must be submitted
with the $275.00 application fee. Applicants will also be charged a fee for mailing public notices at
the rate of $0.50 per notice. An invoice for this fee will be sent to the applicant, and it is typically
between $5.00 and $20.00.

To be completed by Planning Staff
Filing Fee: $275.00 Amount Paid: ,}j l;)DD Meeting Date: '? 4 ' \4

Number of notices:________ x mailing cpst ($0.50) = cost of mailing notlces $._
Application accepted by: Q/(\\lﬂ) Date:_U | & |4
Date Notice Published: Date Notice Mailed:

Planning Form No 13 Estnblished: January, 1998 {Revised: November 2012)




LR fEeass
o a

VIS B3

7 suze

YT

[~ s

S, e
e O]

THE ARDICAN TR BT @ SCEUNAD TR T
rno or TIER M0 Sones ar me tuovm m
'u. THE A

VO
ﬂ MMITTMNCE OF AL
e LX uu TR gl wl N
mvml NLEFORUBLTY ©F TE MW ESTVE (61 tatas,

REVISED
PRELIMINARY PLAT
ELMWOOD COMMONS

LAT\OF CRANKIFD MAYES WP VERNVE 3D PASE 343040
MADFANT GP SUTIOT 1111 OF 190 AMIRRIUR S MAT OF 11
TOAN GF SLLO'T, BITUATED M PANT OF DR W, L4 CF DIMRA 24
OF BEGTON 03, T8 N, A 1T OF Pk aPHP M,

CUTY OF #RLOIT, MCON COUNTY, MBSCHIN,

1o,
PLAT DATA
198 AEtth tot,
M ORTY Loy
| GUAST Y FAL Pumasry
1 AICAVANTER Lisastvr® ot
MIRGIUL LOTY 10 T ST SEAEA Avd TR
MURACE ETALOMIL LB WIE = V1203 SAsRL ey
PO LF OF NOW NOADY \w € LESS (16thi, Smen set)
Qunint fonesd N-2
W Aow. e wm CrR) FISEQIED AT 31 (e ACE 10 UM
FACE 1O MATOY L13MA BTN
L TR 'r!uu 10 AL 39 rECT (sn)
0 QLN SIENTS INGACUN AT W0 Cunp 1T 13 Oote raE
ML ETRCTTY T WAE OFE SINEATD CVID A0 eurTen

AR CIMTTY S04 TURST MCLLEE 80 DA 1, Bk oy Ji0
COPTIA 10 BAROET A GAFROMILA WURe WOt B GuriiiD,

m———e

s mra - ¢
e e o

S Cnrivnr o st

4 ¥R '
el ARG Yad
T
s T 1D
v‘:-il"' \’"M;j;ulnv :
_’ilc;'m:(';:m; :E'“‘“"“\ NUV‘6t’2
B b o 206 11 BYfeloo
‘ !(' i _d'r A, VT T .
\g' ui!;"#q“"""_}:h - .'
Q 1y o
R R S—— e,
A Wk WAy b m_Oai{ 1 Gl
i o 2 x:m: Vouo
‘\' \‘Em-‘ln- &
1
1

Pt

Fort ELMWOOD COMMONS LLG
500 ¥/, DIADLEY ROAD

e

FOX MOINT W )27

149182389

Onfm & 39900

JALY 10, 2013

AEVIZED AUSUST 12. 2013

— AVENUE i

LY, 0t

wliA
anet Tawny
ayer P

tterman

AR HuhTIY Ty

s Dok e )10
s

PS-20.. ..,




s Clty of

ssme M BELOIT, wisconsin

s J 0Oivision of Planning and Building Services

-_— CITY HALL * 100 STATE STREET + BELOIT, Wi 53511
Office: 608/364-6700 « Fax: 608/364-6609
www.ci.beloit.wi.us

NOT[CE TO THE PUBLIC Equal Opportunity Employer
June 27, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning
district classification from R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-
Family District, for the property located at:

1715 Elmwood Avenue.
The applicant is planning a low-density, multi-family development. The section of the
development from Kadlec Drive to the east will be developed as single- or two-family dwellings,
while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.

The following public hearings will be held regarding this application:

City Plan Commission: Wednesday, July 9, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the
matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

City Council: Monday, August 18, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be
heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE HEARINGS.

We are interested in your opinion.

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and
submit them to the Recording Secretary before the meeting begins. Stalf is unable to leave the
meeling area to make copies.

For additional information, please contact Stephanie Hummel in the Planning & Building
Services Division af (608) 364-6708 or hummels@beloitwi.gov, Comments will be accepted via
telephone, email, and U.S. Mail.



LEWIS C & MARY | WASHINGTON

2520 PIONEER DR
BELOIT, Wi 53511

MARCOS ACEVES
2524 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 535112222

REBECCA HENNING
2550 LOMA DR
BELOIT, W1 53511

STEPHEN & TINA ANDREWS
1768 ELMWOQOD AVE
BELOIT, W1 535112264

KATHRYN HOUGH
2581 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, W1 535112260

HELEN KIESOW
2680 PRAIRIE AVE
BELOIT, Wi 53511

CAROLINA DEAQUINO
2617 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 53511

LAWRENCE & TERRY BROWN
2629 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 535112223

JACK E MEYERS ELMWOOD COMMONS

LLcC

500 W BRADLEY RD #C112
FOX POINT, WI 53217
SANDRATESS

2638 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, W1 535119473

JEROME S & BONNIE E KNOLL
2530 LOMA DR
BELOIT, WI 53511

MOHAMED FAROUK GANI
504 N BROCKWAY
PALATINE, IL 60067

ALBERT PEGEESE
2533 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 535112221

GARY & SUSAN BEEMAN
3647 O'RILEY RD
DARIEN, Wi 53114

FRANK & PAULA PHILLIPS
5408 YERBA BUENA RD
SANTA ROSA, CA 95409

CHRISTINE L & EDWARD M JR ZHE

4512 PLANTATION LN
MILTON, WI 53563

EDWARD & CHRISTINE ZHE
4512 PLANTATION LN
MILTON, Wi 53563

JUAN PEREZ-LAVARIEGA
2632 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, WI 53511

ARTHUR & KAREN JAMES
2641 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, W1 535112223

JERALD SWANSON
2644 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 53511

CLIFFORD GRICE
2535 PIONEER DR
BELOIT, WI 53511

JAMES MARTIN
2532 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 535112222

MARY TRUMPY
1756 ELMWOOD AVE
BELOIT, Wi 535112211

STEPHEN ENGEBRETSON
2576 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, Wi 53511

BROCKER-KIESOW LLC
2680 PRAIRIE AVE
BELOIT, Wi 53511

HELEN KIESOW
2680 PRAIRIE AVE
BELOIT, Wi 53511

DAWN SADEWATER
2623 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, WI 53511

THOMAS G & DEBORAH L VAIL

2009 KELMSCOTT ST
THE VILLAGES, FL 32162

DOROTHY DOWLING
2647 ROBINSON DR
BELOIT, W1 535113032

MICHAEL & LINDA STAPLEFORD

1774 POSTRD
BELOIT, W1 53511




NIEL DEVOE TYCORE BUILT LLC
2700 N ROBINSON DR 2170 VELP AVE STE 106
BELOIT, W1 535112249 GREEN BAY, Wi 54303

MURRAY BELOIT PROPERTY LLC
1011 FLORAL LN
DAVENPORT, J1A 52802

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY
120 S 6TH ST STE 190
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402



